

A Novel Therapeutic Approach for Targeting CML Stem Cells

Kazuhito Naka

*Exploratory Project on Cancer Stem Cells, Cancer Research Institute,
Kanazawa University,
Kakuma-machi, Kanazawa 920-1192, Japan*



Chronic myeloid leukemia (CML) is caused by a defined genetic abnormality that generates *BCR-ABL*, a constitutively active tyrosine kinase. Although the discovery of the tyrosine kinase inhibitor (TKI) Imatinib mesylate/Gleevec/STI-571 is a great milestone for the therapy of CML patients, it is the next challenge to eradicate a rare population of CML stem cells known to be resistant to TKI therapy.

We have previously reported that FOXO transcription factors are key regulator for the self-renewing normal hematopoietic stem cells (HSCs). Given that CML stem cells originates from HSC level, it is of great interest to determine whether FOXO would be involved in the maintenance of CML stem cells. In fact, the transplantation experiments for mouse CML stem cells indicated that the *Foxo3a*-deficient CML stem cells became exhausted in their transplanted mice after administration of Imatinib mesylate in comparison with the wild-type CML stem cells. Importantly, inhibition of TGF- β signaling that could regulate Foxo3a activity reduced the self-renewal ability of the CML stem cells *in vivo*. These results indicated that TGF- β -FOXO axis plays an essential role for the maintenance of TKI-resistant CML stem cells.

The purpose of our current research is to clarify the molecular mechanisms for regulating TKI-resistance in CML stem cells via TGF- β -FOXO signaling. The long-term outcome of our investigation will hopefully be the development of agents that can specifically suppress the TGF- β -FOXO signaling, and thereby open up a novel avenue for curative CML patient therapy.

Kazuhito Naka

Associate Professor
Exploratory Project on Cancer Stem Cells
Cancer Research Institute
Kanazawa University, Japan
E-mail: kazunaka@staff.kanazawa-u.ac.jp

EDUCATIONS/TRAINING

1991-1993: Department of Applied Chemistry, Okayama University Graduate School of Engineering, Japan
1995-2000: First Department of Pathology, Hiroshima University School of Medicine, Japan
2000: Ph.D. from Hiroshima University, Japan

POSITIONS AND HONORS

2000-2003: Postdoctoral fellow, Department of Geriatric Research, National Institute for Longevity Sciences, Japan
2003-2005: Assistant Professor, Department of Molecular Biology, Okayama University Graduate School of Medicine and Dentistry, Japan
2005-2010: Assistant Professor, Cancer Research Institute, Kanazawa University, Japan
2010-present: Associate Professor, Cancer Research Institute, Kanazawa University, Japan

RECENT PUBLICATIONS

1. Naka K, Hoshii T, Muraguchi T, Tadokoro Y, Ooshio T, Kondo Y, Nakao S, Motoyama N and Hirao A. TGF- β -FOXO signalling maintains leukaemia-initiating cells in chronic myeloid leukaemia. *Nature* 463: 676-680, 2010.
2. Miyamoto K, Araki KY, Naka K, Arai F, Takubo K, Yamazaki S, Matsuoka S, Miyamoto T, Ito K, Ohmura M, Chen C, Hosokawa K, Nakauchi H., Nakayama K, Nakayama KI, Harada M, Motoyama N, Suda T and Hirao A. Foxo3a is essential for maintenance of the hematopoietic stem cell pool. *Cell Stem Cell* 1: 101-112, 2007.
3. Naka K, Hoshii T and Hirao A. A novel therapeutic approach to eradicate tyrosine kinase inhibitor resistant chronic myeloid leukemia stem cells. *Cancer Science* 101: 1577-1581, 2010.